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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS. NEW MEXICO

December 7, 1956

"o Du McBee
512 Continental Bldg.
Dallas 1, Tex.

Dear Sir:

A check of the flle for the State Amerada No. 1
in Unit B of Section 12, T-17-~3, R=36-~E shows that
our records do not reflect a chenge of ownership for
this well from the Westmount Oil Co. We will appre-
ciate it if you will file Form C~110 at your earliest
convenience showing this change.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Re. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
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